MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON November 27, 2018 7:00PM

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Randall W. Teague called the meeting to order at 7:02pm.

FLAG SALUTE: Mayor Teague led in the salute to the flag.

OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT ANNOUNCEMENT: Mayor Teague read the following statement, "Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 requires that adequate notice of this meeting be provided. Notices of this meeting have been transmitted to the Courier Post and Retrospect Newspapers and posted on the bulletin boards in the municipal building."

ROLL CALL: Jenai Johnson, Municipal Clerk, called the roll, which resulted in the following members present: Mayor Randall W. Teague; Commissioner Ryan Linhart; Commissioner James Mulroy.

RECOGNITION OF 75 YEARS OF SERVICE BY THE WESTMONT LIONS TO THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON:

Mayor Teague noted that several members of the Westmont Lions Club were in attendance and proceeded to read the proclamation, which was presented in commemoration of their 75th anniversary of service to the community, and has been placed on file in the approporiate manner.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

MINUTES OF THE OCTOBER 23, 2018 COMMISSIONERS MEETING-Commissioner Mulroy motioned to approve the minutes of the October 23, 2018 Commissioners meeting as presented, seconded by Mayor Teague and motion was carried upon the call of roll. Ayes: Mulroy; Teague. Abstain: Linhart.

ORDINANCES:

SECOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING

ORDINANCE 1390 AMENDING CHAPTER 142-40 OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON ENTITLED "SIGNS". Commissioner Mulroy motioned to open the hearing to the public for comment, seconded by Mayor Teague. Hearing no comments from the public, Commissioner Mulroy motioned to close the public comment period, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried. Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adopt on second reading, seconded by Mayor Teague and motion was carried upon the call of roll. Ayes: Mulroy; Teague. Abstain: Linhart

SECOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING

ORDINANCE 1391 OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AMENDING, REVISING AND SUPPLEMENTING CHAPTER 223, ENTITLED "VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC", OF THE CODE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON. Mayor Teague read by title. Mayor Teague motioned to open the hearing to the public, seconded by Commissioner Mulroy and hearing none opposed, motion was carried. Hearing non comments from the public, Commissioner Mulroy motioned to close the hearing to the public, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried. Mayor Teague motioned to adopt on second reading, seconded by Commissioer Mulroy and motion was carried upon the call of roll. Ayes: Mulroy; Teague. Abstain: Linhart.

RESOLUTIONS:

RESOLUTION #2018-141 AUTHORIZING APPOINTMENT OF SPECIAL COUNSEL

RESOLUTION #2018-142 AUTHORIZING RYAN LINHART, COMMISSIONER, AS AN OFFICIAL SIGNATURE FOR ALL ACCOUNTS IN THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON

RESOLUTION #2018-143 AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON AND THE BOROUGH OF OAKLYN

RESOLUTION #2018- 144 AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF BILLS

RESOLUTION #2018- 145 APPROVING CHANGE ORDER #4 FOR THE RECONSTRUCTION OF BRADLEY AVENUE FROM BUCKNER AVENUE TO BUCKNER AVENUE

RESOLUTION #2018-146 AUTHORIZING AWARD OF CONTRACT TO PIONEER PIPE CONTRACTORS, INC. OF SEWELL, NEW JERSEY, FOR THE IMPROVEMENTS TO THE HADDON TOWNSHIP WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM, FIRE HYDRANT REPLACEMENT AND CARLTON AVENUE WATER REPLACEMENT

RESOLUTION #2018-147 APPROVING SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON AND GOVERNMENT WORKERS UNION RELATED TO DOMINIC LONGO

RESOLUTION #2018-148 ACKNOWLEDGING BEST PRACTICE SUBMISSION FOR YEAR 2018 FOR THE TOWNSHIP OF HADDON

RESOLUTION #2018-149 AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF INACTIVE LIQUOR LICENSE 0416-33-014-010, DEM RESTAURANT, LLC, FOR THE 2017-2018 LICENSE TERM PURSUANT TO NJSA 33:1-12.39 AND NJSA 33:1-12.18

RESOLUTION #2018-150 AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF INACTIVE LIQUOR LICENSE 0416-33-014-010, DEM RESTAURANT, LLC, FOR THE 2018-2019 LICENSE TERM PURSUANT TO NJSA 33:1-12.39

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to approve all Resolutions as presented on the agenda, inclusive of Resolution #2018-141 through and including Resolution #2018-150. Motion was seconded by Mayor Teague and carried upon the call of roll. Ayes: Teague; Linhart; Mulroy.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Commissioner Mulroy motioned to open the floor to the public, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Edward Malzynski, 106 Carlton Avenue, Westmont- Mr. Malzynski inquired if the parking restriction ordinance had been approved. Mayor Teague advised Mr. Malzynski that the purpose of Ordinance #1391 would revert parking on Stoy and Carlton Avenue to its previous state. Mayor Teague noted that the Police Department and Public Works would be dispatched to erect the proper signage for the change.

John Kendall, 120 Washington Avenue, West Collingswood Heights Mr. Kendall stated that he wished to commend Kate Burns for the wonderful job she was doing with all of the community events. Mr. Kendall also noted that he had some ideas that he wished to share with the governing body, some of which had been brought up in years past. Mr. Kendall stated that he was aware that postings were made on the website, but wished to see an LCD sign in the Heights, extension building and/or municipal building to announce upcoming events. Mayor Teague stated that signage had been considered previously but had been countered with the possibility of distraction to drivers attempting to read the posted information. Mr. Kendall conceded that this may be accurate, but stated that he thinks a sign may unify the Town. Mayor Teague directed James Stevenson of Public Works to ensure the erection of the holiday flags on Nicholson Road.

Mr. Kendall stated that a document entitled "Path to Progress" had been released by the State of New Jersey, which was a compilation of ideas on reducing the State debt. Mr. Kendall noted that the document was available online for anyone interested in viewing, and suggested that the Commissioners take the time to review it for possible implementation of ideas contained within.

Mr. Kendall continued by reporting that he believed that the Township was in need of a community center or senior center. Mayor Teague interjected that there was a significant cost involved in the construction, with additional continued operating costs, which was at odds with the effort to reduce the taxes and debt in the State. Mayor Teague noted that Haddon Township had established "The Square", which was an open space utilized in much the same fashion as a community center, hosting community events and serving other similar purposes at a significantly lower cost.

Mr. Kendall reported that he supported the Township in services that had been shared in previous years, such as the Senior Holiday Luncheon.

Brief discussion occurred related to the possibility of planning other shared events with towns such as Audubon Park in their community facility.

Hearing no further comments from the public, Commissioner Mulroy motioned to close the privilege of the floor portion of the meeting, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Mulroy motioned to adjourn at 7:26pm, seconded by Mayor Teague and hearing none opposed, motion was carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jenai Johnson, Municipal Clerk

Approved December 18, 2018

Randall Teague, Mayor

Ryan Linhart,

James Mulroy, Commissioner

Commissioner